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DATE: November 1, 2022

To: Public Infrastructure Committee
Common Council

FROM: Billy Hutterer

RE: Purchase of a new storage tank for Geo Melt

Requesting to use up to $5000.00 in funds from the Non-Lapsing Snow Fund to purchase a new
4000 to 5000 gallon storage tank for geo melt.

The addition of the larger storage tank will give us the ability to buy geo melt in bulk.

Thank you for considering this request.
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